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CHICOUTIMI

365, RUE RACINE EST . TEL.: 4-3329

Chicoutimi, January 3rd, 1956.

Mr. Kermit Geary,
ReD. 2, Box 298,
WALNUTPORT,
Pennsylvania,
U.5.A.

Dear Sir:

In answer to your letter, I must tell you
that we were on the air 24 hours a day on that date.
We verified the Radio Log and we found that the material
included was correct. We are operating since February
1954. Our Transmitter is a Gates 250 Watts with Remote
Control system. The regular hour programmne are from
6:00 A.M. to 2:00 A.M.

It was a pleasure for us to give you these inform-
ations which I hope will be satisfactory.

Best regards,

S A ows?

Lucien Simard,
Chief ZEngineer.

- s, T

RADI1IO CHI1ICOUT I M E N R .

L e i i A e St s MM L A




